From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

To: "Sarah and Bern Hilsenberg"

Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: CB-20-00003 Hilsenberg Conditional Preliminary Approval
Date: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 8:10:00 AM
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CB-20-00003 Hilsenberg Conditional Preliminary Approval.pdf
CB-20-00003 Hilsenberg PW Comments.pdf
CB-20-00003 Hilsenberg PH Comments.pdf

Good morning,

Please find attached correspondence in regards to your parcel combination application CB-20-
00003. A hard copy will be mailed out. Please contact me directly if you have any questions.

Thank you,

N oY

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co kittitas.wa.us
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITI‘ITAS.WA.US
Office (509) 962-7506
“Building Partnerships — Building Communities™

March 18, 2020

Sarah Hilsenberg & Bern Olds-Hilsenberg
PO Box 683
Cle Elum, WA 98922

RE: Hilsenberg Parcel Combination (CB-20-00003)
To all concerned,

Community Development Services received the above referenced application on February 20, 2020. The application
has been reviewed and processed by staff and preliminary approval is hereby granted with the attached comments.
Pursuant to Kittitas County Subdivision Code Chapter 16, please note the following items must be completed prior to
final approval of the parcel combinations and must be submitted to our offices for review:

1. Full year’s taxes need to be paid for all tax parcel numbers per requirement of the Kittitas County
Treasurer’s Office. Please contact this office when this is accomplished as the Treasurer’s office will
not be aware of your pending application. No paper work or receipt is required just a phone call or an
email will suffice.

2. Kittitas County Public Works and Kittitas County Public Health comments are attached for your review.

Please be advised: Once these tax parcels have been combined, any future land subdivision will be required to meet
current county regulations at the time of application.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, I can be reached at (509) 962-7637, or by e mail at
rachael.stevie.cd(@co.kittitas.wa.us.

Sincerely,

Pobo 0 S

Rachael Stevie
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services

Enclosure: Public Works Comments, Public Health Comments

cc: Lindsey Ozbolt, Planning Official Via Email
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KITTITAS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Staff
FROM: Public Works Planning Review Team
DATE: March 5, 2020

SUBJECT: Hilsenberg CB-20-00003
Tax Parcels: 682934 and 582934

a) Any future development of combined parcels may require and access permit through
Public Works.

b) Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further
access requirements. See Kittitas County Road Standards.

Survey Comments — Sheet 1:

1. Applicants are notified that even after Parcel Combination, there is still a platted unconstructed
public road right of way through the subject property. Given that the applicants now own the
entirety of parcels on both sides of that road segment, | don’t believe Public Works would have
any issue with the applicants applying for a road vacation.






From: Holly Erdman

To: Rachael Stevie (CD

Subject: RE: Updated Map and Project Narrative
Date: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 9:54:34 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Rachael,

After review of this proposal and the additional information submitted, public health has no issues
with the project. The only comment | have is the applicant references a shared well located on
581334 “which supplies water to all three parcels.” A shared well serves a maximum of 2 dwellings.
Three lots or more are classified as a Group B water system and must be approved as such.

Thank you,

Holly

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 8:11 AM

To: Holly Erdman <Holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: FW: Updated Map and Project Narrative

Hi Holly, here is the updated site map the applicant provided. The black shaded square represents
the well. Will this work?

Let me know. Thank you!

Ritnand LA,

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co kittitas.wa.us

From: Sarah Hilsenberg <src2063@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 7:19 AM

To: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: Updated Map and Project Narrative

Good Morning Rachael,
Attached is an updated map with the well location and exact measurements from the house and the

property line. I've also added measurements and further explanation to the project narrative, also
attached. Please let me know if more is needed.
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Thank you for your call yesterday and timely processing of this request.
Sarah Hilsenberg
ph# 425-320-9893

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law.
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4






